January, 1llth., 1932.

Dean F.M.G. Johnson,
Chemistry Building.

Dear Sir,

In the Existing time-~table Elementary Organiec
Chemistry (Arts & Science 2, Engineering 57) Laboratory
consists of six (6) hours per week in the second term.
This course is available to second, third and fourth
year Arts and Science and third year Chemical Engineering
students.

We beg to suggest that it would be of great

time~table advantage to have this course given for three

(3) hours per week throughout the session. Such an

arrangement, we are assured by the teacher concerned,

is feasible and desi rable.

Yours very truly,

"W.H. Hatcher"

for the Principal’'s Special
Time-table Committee.




